
 

September 15, 2017 
 
 
TO: Chris Coleman, Mayor     
 Kristin Beckmann, Deputy Mayor    
 Russ Stark, Council President  
 Amy Brendmoen, Councilmember   
 Dan Bostrom, Councilmember    
 Rebecca Noecker, Councilmember 
 Jane Prince, Councilmember 
 Dai Thao, Councilmember 
 Chris Tolbert, Councilmember 

FROM: Andrew Trcka, Chair  
 Saint Paul Parks and Recreation Commission 
 
RE: Parks and Recreation Commission –  

Transmittal of Resolution: 
17-09: Snelling/Midway Parkland Agreement 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
On September 14, 2017 the Parks and Recreation Commission passed the following resolution 
(attached): 
 
17-09 Snelling/Midway Parkland Agreement 
The Saint Paul Parks and Recreation Commission hereby recommends to the Saint Paul City 
Council that they approve the attached Parkland Agreement. 
 
Director Mike Hahm verbally represented at the September 14, 2017 meeting that the two blanks 
in Section 6.2 of the Parkland Agreement would be completed with an amount for parkland 
dedication in excess of $500,000, and nominal interest as part of the penalty language. The 
agreement has been completed to now include amount of $551,648 and 5.5 annual interest. 
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